Exhibit C-20: 14’ X 40’ Bridge Rating
Letter, Prepared by: Janicki Logging
& Construction Company (October

5,2015)
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JANICKI LOGGING & CONSTREUCTION, INC.

103 North Township
sedro-Waoolley, WA 987284

(360) 8562068 Fax: (360) 856-2916

October 5, 2015

Dan-

As we discussed, the 14’x40’ bridge off Grip Road (with the two 36" main stringers, 12" cross
members, topped by 6” metal framed precast driving or deck surface) has no less than a H320
rating. It has been inspected; the welds and driving surface materials are currently in good

condition.

if you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me at the shop.

Sincerely,

Mike Norris
Janicki Logging and Construction Co., Inc.
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